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April 19, 2012 Eric J. Magnuson
(612) 977-8788

emagnuson@briggs.com

VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Minnesota Special Redistricting Panel
c¢/o Clerk of Appellate Courts

305 Minnesota Judicial Center

23 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
St. Paul, MN 55155-6012

Re: Hippert et al. v. Ritchie et al.
Court File No. A11-152

Dear Panel:
We are in receipt of Mr. Weinblatt’s request for fees and costs.

On behalf of our clients, we anticipate submitting a similar request, and hope to have it
prepared and to the Panel shortly.

Very truly yours,

Briggs and Morgan, P.A.

Eric J. Magnuson
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